FOI 24-084 Document 4

s22(1)(a)(ii)
. ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
From: DYMOWSKI Jason
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 9:18 PM
To: SATF
Ce: s47F ; s22(1)(a)(ii) - TANS
Subject: TANS variation - Qantas [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: TANS Variation Agreement - QANTAS - 4Sept21 Draft 1.DOCX; Infrastructure -
QANTAS TANS Grant Agreement - Variation 2 Draft DOCX
OFFICIAL
Hi s47TF

Following our discussions, attached please find the TANS variation (No2):
e extending travel and booking dates under Part 1 to 30 November;
e revising reconciliation and final reporting dates; and
¢ including the regional distribution of tickets proposal at schedule 3.

From previous discussions, Qantas prefers a variation agreement to a deed of variation. Legal services has sought to
accommodate this with the front document here.

Please advise any comments. We can discuss as required.

Regards,

Jason Dymowski

Assistant Secretary « Domestic Policy and Programs Branch « Domestic Aviation and Reform Division
Jason.Dymowski@infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 6274 6684 - M +61522(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS + ENRICHING COMMUNITIES »+ EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
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FOI 24-084 Document 4 - Attachment E

Schedule 4 Re-Booking and Cancellation Policies

Qantas:

Qantas tickets will be sold with RedeDeal fare conditions:
https://www.gantas.com/regions/amadeus/minirules/AUAURED1JQ SUMMARY/

Fly Flexible may be applicable to bookings made within Fly Flexible sale and travel periods:
https://www.gantas.com/au/en/travel-info/travel-updates/coronavirus/fly-flexible.html

All passengers are subject to the Qantas Conditions of Carriage:
http://https://www.gantas.com/es/en/book-a-trip/flights/conditions-of-carriage.html

Jetstar:

Jetstar fare rules will apply to the applicable bundle purchased:
https://www.jetstar.com/au/en/help/articles/jetstar-fares-and-bundles?pid=menu:jetstar-fares-and-bundles

Starter:

https://www.jetstar.com/au/en/help/articles/starter-fare-rules

Flex bundle:
https://www.jetstar.com/au/en/help/articles/starter-fare-with-flex-bundle-fare-rules
Max bundle:
https://www.jetstar.com/au/en/help/articles/starter-fare-with-max-bundle-fare-rules

Jetstar policy with regards to Covid changes and cancellations
https://www.jetstar.com/au/en/help/articles/covid-19-changes-cancellations

Jetstar Fare Credit applies when purchased by customers which provides customers with further flexibility
https://www.jetstar.com/au/en/help/articles/farecredit

All passengers are subject to the Jetstar Conditions of Carriage:
http://https://www.jetstar.com/au/en/conditions-of-carriage-jq
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FOI 24-084 Document 5

s22(1)(a)(ii)
e

From: TANS
Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 5:13 PM

s47F .
To: @qgantas.com.au
Ce: TANS; S47F
Subject: TANS Executed Variation 2 Grants Agreement - Qantas Airways Ltd [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: TANS Variation 2 Agreement - QANTAS - Final - QFG executed.pdf
Categories: ;?)é:)

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

The Tourism Aviation Network Support (TANS) Variation 2 to the agreement between Qantas Airways Ltd and the
Department has been executed by the Delegate.
A copy is attached for your records.

Regards
s22(1)
(alii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Domestic Network and Programs
COVID Domestic Policy and Programs
Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development
and Communications

t: 02 6274 4TF | [x]

e:
s4TF @infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

OFFICIAL
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FOI 24-084 Document 8

$22(1)(a)(ii)
e
From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 12:44 PM
To: widd
Cc: [V AT ; TANS; DANS
Subject: Executed documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Qantas Airways TANS Grant Agreement - Variation 3 executed.pdf; Qantas DANS
6.0 Variation 1 Final Executed.pdf
Categories: %g)

OFFICIAL

Hi S4TF , attached please find executed DANS and TANS documents.
Thanks
Regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Assistant Secretary

Aviation Programs Branch | Aviation and Airports Group

s22(1 | . s22(1)(a)ii)
t02 6274\(8\ﬁi\ l m
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